ADDENDUM MATERIAL
DATE to-\s-22 ITEMNQ. ADO 3

Corrie Cotugno

From: District4

Sent: - Monday, October 17, 2022 4:03 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: FW: Supervisor Steve Christy Feedback Form (district4@pima.gov) 2022-10-17 03:49 PM

Submission Notification

Addendum Item No. 3

From: notification@pima.gov <notification@pima.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 3:50 PM

To: District4 <District4d@pima.gov>

Subject: Supervisor Steve Christy Feedback Form (district4@pima.gov) 2022-10-17 03:49 PM Submission Notification

Supervisor Steve Christy Feedback Form (districtd@pima.gov) 2022-10-17 03:49 PM was submitted by
Guest on 10/17/2022 3:49:36 PM (GMT-07:00) US/Arizona

Name Value
First Name Susan
Last Name Gray

£ [

Address
City
State AZ
Zipcode 85718
District_of_Concern Supervisor District 4 - Steve Christy

Department_of_concern Other
Subject_or Nature of Concern Temporary election workers party identification

I was told that it will be taken under consideration to require temporary
election workers to identify their party affiliation on their name badges. |
hope the supervisors will consider the safety of the workers in these divisive

Comments times. While it is appropriate to assute the voters that the polling place roster
of workers include both political parties, I do not want to be be placed in
jeopardy because my party is listed on my name badge. I would like to
remain professional and neutral in the eyes of the voter.

Would_like_a_response Yes
Referred_Page https://webems,pima.gov/cms/One.aspx ?portalld=169&pageld=647 1

Thank you, Pima County, Arizona



Corrie Cotugno

From: District4

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 4:.04 PM
To: COB_mail

Subject: . FW: Poll worker discriminatory changes

Addendum ftem No. 3

From: Nora Briggs <} NG
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 10:48 AM

To: Districtd <Districtd@pima.gov>

Subject: Re: Poli worker discriminatory changes
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CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with!?:_
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clickingon a link or opening an attachment!;

Copy of my email to district4...Nora

Sent from Nora's awesome iPad ;)

> On Oct 17, 2022, at 12:43 PM, Nora Briges [ NN o t<:

>
> To the county supervisor for Pima County, | have worked polling ‘

> places in NM and AZ for the last 21 years. | was just contacted by my polling supervisor about the two changes being
considered for this November's election.

> Listing that there are an equal number of Dem/Rep in the polling

> place, and printing our affiliation on our name badge... | volunteer as a civic responsibility to assist others in casting
their votes, regardless of affiliation. | care that | work with professional, competent people that are considerate to each
other and the public. This has been my experience for all the elections | have worked...do not open a door for more
division where it is not needed. We have observers of both parties and this has never come up.

>

> 1 will not work a poll if my party affiliation is listed on my name tag:

> | am entitled to my privacy just like any voter This opens me up to

> attack by those few disgruntled voters, for my views This is also

> risky in our current political climate

>
> | have already worked three elections in 2020, during covid, and exposed myself to the virus out of civic duty. | deeply

resent the thoughtlessness that has gone into this decision. Please don’t buy into more reasons to divide us. We've
gotten to a point of fair, honest elections...keep it that way!

> Elizabeth Briggs

> Sent from Nora's awesome iPad ;)



Corrie Cotugno |
M _ A

From: District4

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 4:07 PM

To: COB_mail

Subject: FW: Constance Hargrove - Radio Interview

Addendum Iltem No. 3

From: Lyndee Throp

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2022 10:19 PM

To: District4 <Districtd@pima.gov>

Subject: Constance Hargrove - Radio Interview

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

To whom this may concern,

While listening to a radio interview featuring Constance Hargrove we heard
that they want to identify each poll worker by their political party on election day.
This is a bad idea. We sincerely hope that you reverse this poor decision.




